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Subject: Re: skype (FYI RV)

From: aajames <aajames@uci.edu>
Date: 6/15/2017 2:48 PM

To: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

CC: Rhodell Valdez <rhodellv@uci.edu>

Yes, logged it. Talk with you then. Cages populated today with starter generations
pupae, so the experiments have started! Won't blood feed until later next week, so

plenty of time to nail down the specifics.

On 2017-06-15 11:02, Fred Gould wrote:

Tony,

Would you be available for a Skype call on Tuesday the 20th at Noon
your time (3PM our time) so we can

go over Michael’s star and math?

9/11/2017 10:51 AM



